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Gonzalez, Carolina (BHS)

From: HHSA, BHSCST
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 9:04 AM
To: HHSA, BHSCST
Subject: BHS Information Sharing Notice | Updates to Contractor Inventory Process
Attachments: 2024-05-10 - BHS Info Notice - Updates to Contractor Inventory Process.pdf; Equipment Retention 

Certification (Payment Reform).pdf

Categories: Caro

A achments:  

 2024-05-10 - BHS Info No ce - Updates to Contractor Inventory Process.pdf  

 Equipment Reten on Cer fica on Form.pdf  
__________ 
 
**Bcc’d to BHS Contracted Service Providers** 
 
Hello,  
 
This information is being sent to you on behalf of Behavioral Health Services (BHS). This notice contains information that 
may impact staff in your organization who are not on our distribution list. Please share with or forward to pertinent staff 
accordingly.   
 
Should you have any questions, please contact your COR. 
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Please note that the BHS Contractor Distribu on List is based on authorized signatories listed on the BHS Contracts 
Signature Authoriza on Form (SAF). To update the recipient list for your organiza on, please coordinate with your 
respec ve COR. For any undeliverable emails, the contact will be removed from the BHS Contractor Distribu on List.    
 
Respec ully, 
 
Contract Support Team (CST) 
Behavioral Health Services 
County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency 
BHSCST.HHSA@sdcounty.ca.gov 
 

 
 
 
 


